
Aurora City Council Agenda September 13, 2016 Page 1 of 2 
  

AGENDA 
Aurora City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, September 13, 2016, at 7:00 P.M. 
City Council Chambers, Aurora City Hall 

21420 Main Street NE, Aurora, OR 97002 
 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER OF THE AURORA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
  

2. CITY RECORDER DOES ROLL CALL 
 Mayor Bill Graupp 
 Councilor Jason Sahlin 
 Councilor Tom Heitmanek 
 Councilor Bob Southard 
 Councilor Kris Sallee 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
a) City Council Minutes – August, 2016 
b) Planning Commission – July, 2016 
c) Historic Review Board Meeting Minutes – July, 2016 

 
4. CORRESPONDENCE –  

a) Congratulations Letter From Oregon State Parks and Recreation Regarding the CLG Grant 
For Historic Properties.  

 
 

5. VISITOR 
 

 Anyone wishing to address the Aurora City Council concerning items not already on the 
 meeting agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the Aurora 
 City Council could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 
  
 

6. REPORTS 
 

a) Mayors Report 
b) Planning 
c) Public Safety 
d) Finance Officer 
e) Public Works 
f) Parks Committee 
g) City Recorder 
h) City Attorney 



Aurora City Council Agenda September 13, 2016 Page 2 of 2 
  

 
 
 

7. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS 
 
a) Resolution Number 715 A Resolution to Increase Garbage Disposal Rates. 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

 
a) Discussion and or Action on Republic Services Rate Increase 
b) Discussion and or Action on AMC Chapter 8 Noxious Vegetation.  

 
9. OLD BUSINESS  

 
a) Discussion on Employee Manual 
b) Discussion on Council Procedures 

 
 

10. FUTURE TOPICS 
a) IGA LIST 

 
11. ADJOURN 

 
  



City Council Minutes August 09, 2016 Page 1 of 5 
  

Minutes 
Aurora City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, August 09, 2016, at 7:00 P.M. 
City Council Chambers, Aurora City Hall 

21420 Main Street NE, Aurora, OR 97002 
 

 
STAFF PRESENT: Kelly Richardson, City Recorder 
   Mary Lambert, Finance Officer 
   Darrel Lockard, Public Works Superintendent 
   Officer Bell, Marion County 
   Dennis Koho, Koho Law 
    
STAFF ABSENT:  NA 
 
 
VISITORS PRESENT: Chris Green, 14643 Ottaway Building C 
   Scott Ross, Aurora 
   Kris Sallee, Aurora 
 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 Meeting was called to order by Mayor Bill Graupp at 7:11 pm 
 

2. CITY RECORDER DOES ROLL CALL 
 Mayor William Graupp- Present 
 Councilor Jason Sahlin - Absent 
 Councilor Kris Sallee-Present 
 Councilor Robert Southard-Present 
 Councilor Tom Heitmanek - Present 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
a) City Council Meeting Minutes – July, 2016,  City Recorder Richardson informs council there 

were a few sentence structure items that have been corrected.  
b) Planning Commission – NA 
c) Historic Review Board Meeting – June, 2016 

 
ACTION ITEM: NA 

  
Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented was made by Councilor Sallee and is 
seconded by Councilor Southard. Motion approved by all.  

 
4. CORRESPONDENCE –  

a) NA.  
    



City Council Minutes August 09, 2016 Page 2 of 5 
  

 
5. VISITORS 

 
 Anyone wishing to address the Aurora City Council concerning items not already on the 
 meeting agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the Aurora 
 City Council could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 
 

• Scott Ross, 21200 Hwy 99E. I brought a matter to the council last month regarding a 
possible tort claim I would like a status. City Attorney Koho informs Mr. Ross the city is 
taking its insurance advice as there is no case and we have no intention to settle and if 
you want go ahead and file.  

 
   

• Chris Green, 14643 Ottaway Rd building C, I received a cease and desist letter from the 
city regarding not having a business license.  I currently lease the building from John 
Smets and I am not currently doing business however I would like an extension to apply 
for a code text amendment to remove the buffer zone or two make a deal with the 
other business to buy us out. Mr. Green states they submitted a letter to Joseph 
Schaefer today were beginning the process. Richardson informs council that this is the 
business that she was directed to send out the violation letter regarding the lack of 
permits and no site development review being approved for the lease of the building. 
Council consensus is to give Mr. Green until the next council meeting and discuss this 
issue again.  

 
• Kris Sallee, addresses the council as a citizen who received a bill for services provided to 

her per the sign application that was applied for.  Sallee has concerns regarding the bill 
and how it was handled. 1. Why am I receiving this so long after the fact? 2. Why is the 
attached showing my name and others I don’t really care for other people seeing what I 
am doing, is this normal? 3. Due date was wrong. 4. Question regarding her check and 
the amount due.  

 
 

6. REPORTS 
 
a) Mayor Bill Graupp, informs council that he attended the Mayors conference and received 

some good information regarding public meetings laws and because of what he learned 
feels we need to look at our email practices. City County insurance is working hard to 
address the recreational immunity law. CIS is offering a service to inspect playgrounds and I 
would encourage staff to take advantage of this service.  

 
Council discussed. NA 
 
ACTION ITEM: NA 
 

 
 

b) Planning, August meeting was cancelled.  
 



City Council Minutes August 09, 2016 Page 3 of 5 
  

ACTION ITEM: NA 
 

c) Public Safety, Officer Mike Bell our new deputy gives a bit of background and experience. He 
presents his report and informs council that currently approximately 90% of the citizens 
treat the stop sign on Liberty as a yield sign and soon he will be issuing cites. Currently were 
getting ready for the Colony Days events. Councilor Sallee asks for a yearend report.  Mayor 
Graupp asks for deputy Bells reaction to the free lunch trailer in the park and deputy Bells 
think it’s a great idea. There have been no issues in the park during the concerts either.  

 
Council discussed, NA 
 
ACTION ITEM: Yearend Report 
 

d) Finance,  
• Everything is going great does council have any questions.  

 
Council discussed, NA 
 
ACTION ITEM: NA 

e) Public Works 
• Presents his report and is happy to be in the new budget cycle as some areas were 

operating thin near the end.  
• The water leak at 21383 has been addressed and the leak was as earlier reported on the 

customer’s side of the meter. 
•  Yukon water leak has been addressed as well along with Bobs and Liberty.  
• We have cut back water usage in the park.  
• Working on the water rate study items. 
• Councilor Sallee ask about how many meters can be done in a day and Lockard states 

approximately 3-5. 
 
  Council discussed, various items regarding Colony Days.  
 

ACTION ITEM: Get completed and updated contract.  
 

f) Parks Committee 
• Mayor states that there has been a lot of good feedback from Aurora Colony Days 

committee regarding the addition of the farmers market.  
 
ACTION ITEM: Web payment portal.  
 

g) City Recorder, gives her report  and informs council 3violations went out last month and 
there are no questions from council.  

h) City Attorney 
• During this time Councilor Sallee informs the group she contacted Tamara Jones the pre-

loss attorney at the League of Oregon Cities and spoke to her about the Employee 
Manual. Staff informs Councilor Sallee that the Employee Manual originated from there 
and was adapted towards Aurora and went through the review process from City 



City Council Minutes August 09, 2016 Page 4 of 5 
  

County Insurance Services and the League of Oregon Cities that last time is was 
updated.  
 
Council discussed, NA 
 
ACTION ITEM: NA 

 
7. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS 

 
a) Resolution Number 713 A Resolution to Validate in Writing Heitmanek Appointment,  

 
Motion to approve Resolution Number 713 and Validate Heitmanek Appointment is made 
by Councilor Sallee and is seconded by Councilor Southard. Passed by All.   
 

b) Resolution Number 714 A Resolution to Purchase a 2017 Ram Truck for Public Works 
Department as budgeted. , There is a brief discussion regarding what to do with the old 
trucks.  
 
A motion is made by Councilor Heitmanek to approve Resolution Number 714 to purchase 
2017 Truck for Public Works and is seconded by Councilor Southard. Passed by All.  

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

 
a) NA 

 
9. OLD BUSINESS  

 
a) Discussion and or Action on Ordinance Violations/Nuisance Declared Property Location 

21367 Hwy 99E Richard Reneau. Council discussion the safety issue at this property and 
various options. It is the consensus of the council to think about where they want to go with 
this and table until next month.  
 
ACTION ITEM; Public Works needs to get a bid for cleaning up the lot.  

 
b) Discussion and or Action /Review of Council Procedures, leave as ongoing.  
c) Discussion and or Action/Review of Employee Manual. Leave as ongoing.  

 
 

10. FUTURE TOPICS 
a) IGA List 
b) Chapter 8 Noxious Vegetation 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City Council Minutes August 09, 2016 Page 5 of 5 
  

11. ADJOURN, 
 Mayor Graupp adjourned the August 09, 2016 Council Meeting at 8:29 PM.  
 
 

________________________________________ 
Bill Graupp, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________ 
Kelly Richardson, CMC 
City Recorder 









































 

1 

 

City Recorder Report 

Memo 
To: City Council 

From: Kelly Richardson 

CC: None 

Date: 9/8/2016 

Re: Recorders Report Month of August 2016 report 

Activities and ongoing projects are as follows: 

 Ongoing secretarial duties for the City Council and Planning and Historic Review Board, along 
with attending the meetings once a month.  

 CLG Grant is finished and we received a check in the amount of 9,400 for all of our 
costs incurred. We also will get 300 copies of the Guide done and delivered to property 
owners.  

 Attending Conference Committee And Records Committee Meetings 

 Records Request update  

  1 pending request  

 Ongoing needs of the City, discussion items.  

 Working on various items requested from last month meeting 

o Council Procedures samples 

o Employee manual 

o IGA List  

 Working on various code violations; 

o 3 Letters went out in August  

 Web-Payment portal is up and running successfully, however we have had some negative 
feedback regarding the fee.  



Republic Services Rate Increase 
Resolution Number 714 
September 13, 2016 
Page 1 of 4 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 714 
 
 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A GARBAGE COLLECTION RATE 
INCREASE AND ESTABLISHING A NEW RATE SCHEDULE AND 
REPEALING RESOLUTION NUMBER 685: 
 
 
 

Under Ordinance Number 439 for the City of Aurora, REPUBLIC SERVICES 

INC., has the exclusive franchise to provide Solid Waste Management in the City, 

including collecting, transporting, and conveying Solid Waste over the streets of the City, 

disposal of said waste, or recovery of materials or energy from said Solid Waste. 

 

The Franchisee has applied to the City for a Rate Increase and has submitted 

satisfactory evidence to the City Council to justify the requested Rates. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the maximum rates charged by 

REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC., in the City of Aurora shall be those Rates set forth in the 

attached “Exhibit A” which is incorporated by a rate sheet that is attached to this 

Resolution.  These new Rates shall become affective after the close of business on 

October 1, 2016. 

 

/   /   /   /   /   /   /   /   / 

/   /   /   /   /   /   /   /   / 

/   /   /   /   /   /   /   /   / 

/   /   /   /   /   /   /   /   / 



Republic Services Rate Increase 
Resolution Number 714 
September 13, 2016 
Page 2 of 4 

 
 ADOPTED by the Aurora City Council at a regular meeting of the City Council 

on the 13th day of May, 2014. 

 

 

_________________________________________ 
Bill Graupp, Mayor  
 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________________ 
Kelly Richardson, City Recorder  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Republic Services Rate Increase 
Resolution Number 714 
September 13, 2016 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

RATE SHEET  

 

RESIDENTIAL RATES ON MONTHLY BASIS: 

1 STOP PER WEEK FOR 20 GALLON  1 CAN PER WEEK 
        $26.80 
 
1 STOP PER WEEK FOR 35 GALLON  1 CAN PER WEEK   
        $30.10 

1 STOP PER WEEK FOR 65 GALLON  1 CAN PER WEEK   
        $33.90 

1 STOP PER WEEK FOR 90 GALLON  1 CAN PER WEEK 
        $39.95 
 

DRIVE IN CHARGE       $9.50 

RETURN FEE      $14.00 

ON-CALL PICK-UP      $14.00 

EXTRA GARBAGE CAN/BAG/BOX   $7.00 

 

 



Republic Services Rate Increase 
Resolution Number 714 
September 13, 2016 
Page 4 of 4 

COMMERICAL RATES ON MONTHLY BASIS: 

1 STOP PER WEEK 
 FOR 35 GALLON   1 CAN PER WEEK  EXTRA TRIP (EXT) 
      $24.50    $24.15 
 
1 STOP PER WEEK   
FOR 65 GALLON   1 CAN PERWEEK  EXTRA TRIP (EXT) 
      $36.50    $27.15 
 
1 STOP PER WEEK 
FOR 90 GALLON   1 CAN PER WEEK  EXTRA TRIP (EXT) 
      $48.70    $30.20 















    8.08.120 Trees, shrubs and bushes. 
    A.  No owner or person in charge of property shall permit trees, shrubs, bushes, or other vegetation on 
their property to interfere with street or sidewalk traffic or with overhead utility lines. 
    B.   It shall be the duty of an owner or person in charge of property abutting the right-of-way of an 
opened public street or a sidewalk to: 
    1.   Keep all trees and shrubs on the premises trimmed so that any overhanging portions are at least 
eight feet above the sidewalk if it exists, or at least twelve (12) feet above the vehicular travel surface; 
    2.   Keep tree limbs from blocking stop signs, street signs, or other signs; 
    3.   Keep shrubs from growing out over the sidewalk or curb; and 
    4.   Keep all vegetation within the vision clearance area specified for traffic safety in the zoning 
ordinance, or by the city police department, no more than three feet above the street level. 
    C.   No owner or person in charge of property shall allow a dead or decaying tree stand that is a hazard 
to the public or to persons or property on or near the site of the hazardous tree. It shall be the duty of an 
owner or person in charge of property that abuts upon a public right-of-way to contact the city public 
works department and follow the city’s instructions prior to trimming or removal of any tree in the right-
of-way adjacent to that property. (Ord. 396 § 12, 1999) 
 
    8.08.130 Noxious vegetation. 
    A.  As used in this section, the term "noxious vegetation" means vegetation left unmanaged which 
creates traffic visibility problems at intersections or poses a threat of conflagration that may endanger the 
safety and welfare of the community. Noxious vegetation includes: 
    1.   Poison oak, poison ivy, night shade, and tansy; 
    2.   Blackberry bushes, except when maintained as prescribed in subsection B of this section; 
    3.   Any vegetation, including grass and weeds that: 
    a.   Poses a fire hazard because it is dry and more than ten (10) inches high; and within one hundred 
(100) feet of a structure or opened public right-of-way, or within thirty (30) feet of other types of 
combustibles, 
    b.   Encroaches onto an opened public right-of-way or across a property line, 
    c.   Poses a traffic hazard because it impairs the view of a public thoroughfare or otherwise makes use 
of the thoroughfare hazardous, 
    d.   Creates an unsafe area to which children may be attracted, 
    e.   Is used for habitation by trespassers, or 
    f.    Harbors rodents or other animals that pose a health threat to humans. 
    B.   The term "noxious vegetation" does not include vegetation that constitutes an agricultural crop 
unless that vegetation is determined to be a health, fire, or traffic hazard as defined above. 
    C.   It shall be the duty of the owner or person in charge of property to cut down or destroy any noxious 
vegetation as often as needed to prevent the health and safety hazards described above. 
    D.  No owner or person in charge of property abutting the right-of-way of an opened street or public 
sidewalk (whether part of a street easement or right-or-way or located on public land) shall permit 
vegetation to interfere with adjacent street or sidewalk traffic. In addition, vegetation shall not be 
permitted to impair the view of a public thoroughfare, extend into the sight triangle at any intersection, or 
otherwise make use of a thoroughfare hazardous. It shall be the duty of an owner or person in charge of 
such property to keep all vegetation trimmed so that any overhanging portions are at least twelve (12) feet 
above the vehicular travel surface (roadway). No person shall maintain vegetation in an opened public 
right-of-way within five feet of the travel surface, which hinders pedestrian traffic adjacent to the 
roadway, provided that the trimming or removal of trees on public property, easements or rights-of-way 
shall be the responsibility of the city. (Ord. 396 § 13, 1999) 
 
 
 
 


	1 agenda-council-september-2016
	2 minutes-council-august-2016
	3 minutes-pc-july-2016
	4 minutes-hrb-july-2016
	5 Parks and Rec Letter
	6a Planning Invoices Staff Report
	7 public works report
	8 City Recorder Report August 2016-
	9 Resolution Number 715 - garbage rate increase - Copy
	10 Aurora 2016 - Rates
	11 Noxious vegetation

